THE DEDICATION OF
HARTMAN GREEN

FRANKLIN AND MARSHALL COLLEGE
LANCASTER, PENNSYLVANIA
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 22, 1976
EDWARD MITMAN HARTMAN

Dr. Edward M. Hartman was graduated from Franklin and Marshall College in 1895. He earned a Master of Arts degree from the College in 1898.

A year earlier he was appointed the Headmaster of the Franklin and Marshall Academy, and served as head of the private boy’s school until 1943.

The Academy Building, in which the school was quartered, was renamed Hartman Hall by the Board of Trustees of Franklin and Marshall College in 1946 in appreciation of Dr. Hartman’s association and service with the College.

HARTMAN GREEN

The three-acre expanse which is dedicated today as “Hartman Green” was the site from 1905 until 1975 of Hartman Hall. The open area to the east of the Hall was known for many years as Hartman Oval. The Oval was the site each Spring of the College’s Commencement exercises. These annual ceremonies will be held in the future on Hartman Green.

THE PROGRAM

Charles A. Siegfried, Class of 1930
Chairman of the Board of Trustees

Mrs. Louis May
Daughter of Dr. and Mrs. E. M. Hartman

Keith Spalding
President of the College

* * * *

A reception in honor of the Hartman Family will follow in the Armstrong Room of the College Center.

* * * *

Prior to and at the conclusion of the program the Franklin and Marshall College Band will perform under the direction of Mr. John F. Peifer, Jr., Class of 1936.